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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Hale, Jerry
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Nguyen, Kenny
Cc: Tonacci, Mark; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: DTE RAI Response Letters 7 & 8 Data Disks
Attachments: image003.png; image004.png

Kenny, 
 
Please process just the DTE transmittal letter into ADAMS and return the disks to me.   
 
JRH 
 
From: Nguyen, Kenny  
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 10:58 AM 
To: Hale, Jerry; Mead, Stephen; Tonacci, Mark; Cruz, Jeffrey 
Cc: Buan, Angelina; Collins, Michael; Hicks, Susan; King, Mike; Neely, Mary; Repetto, John; Tennille, Eric; FermiCOL 
Resource 
Subject: RE: DTE RAI Response Letters 7 & 8 Data Disks 
 
Jerry, 
 
The submittal was rejected because the PDFs failed to meet NRC requirements as specified in the REASON 
FOR REJECTION section and the tiff files also needed to be converted to PDFs.  These are "must fix" reasons 
in order for the submittal to be processed.  We recommend that the .zip files should be unzipped into folders.   
 
Some of the acceptable, non-PDF files are input/output data file, which we don't process and/or reject.  We 
noticed the disk has .ace file which we weren't certain about, only because the extension is similar to other 
archival compression format.  If this file is truly a data file, then it can be left as is…no correction necessary.   
 
If you need the files to complete the technical analysis of the application, I suggest you ask Detroit Edison for a 
Reviewer/courtesy copy, like other PMs.  But in order to have this submittal processed into ADAMS, it must 
comply like other submittals.  Including the statement below is OK and applies to non-PDF files such as 
input/output data files, but not OK for PDF files to be declared OARs.  Contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Kenny Nguyen 
IT Specialist/Project Officer 
301‐415‐2046 
 
From: Hale, Jerry  
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 7:38 AM 
To: Mead, Stephen; Tonacci, Mark 
Cc: Buan, Angelina; Collins, Michael; Hicks, Susan; King, Mike; Neely, Mary; Nguyen, Kenny; Repetto, John; Tennille, 
Eric; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: DTE RAI Response Letters 7 & 8 Data Disks 
 
Stephen, 
 
Detriot Edison states the following in their cover letter: 
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"The file format and names on the enclosed CDs do not comply with the 
requirements for electronic submission in the NRC Guidance Document, 
"Guidance for Electronic Submissions to the NRC." The NRC Staff requested 
the files be submitted in their native formats required by the software in which 
they are utilized to support NRC review of the COLA." 
 
The Agency requested the file formats because they are needed to complete the technical analysis of the 
application.  The information on the disks would be virtually useless to the tech staff in any other format.  The 
orginal disks should be maintained in a manual, hardcopy record keeping system, which I am sure is possible, 
as additional copies of the data files may be needed in the future.  If you are not able to comply with this 
request, please notify me and I will move this issue on to senior management for resolution. 
 
JRH 
 
From: Mead, Stephen  
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 2:42 PM 
To: Patel, Chandu; Hale, Jerry 
Cc: Buan, Angelina; Collins, Michael; Hicks, Susan; King, Mike; Neely, Mary; Nguyen, Kenny; Repetto, John; Tennille, Eric
Subject:  
 
 
NOTE TO: Jerry, Chandu 
 
FROM: Stephen Mead, Document Processing Center 
 
SUBJECT: Document Control Desk cannot process document(s) on CD-ROM. 
 
DOCKET NUMBER: 05200033 
 
DOCUMENT DATE: July 29th, 2009 
 
Email Subject: NRC3-09-0019 The Detroit Edison Company, Information Letters No. 7, No. 8, and 
Enviromental Review 
 
REASON FOR REJECTION: CD contains PDF files with Fonts Not Embedded, Scanning images 
<300DPI and images that were created using Lossy Compression method, Fast Web View not enabled 
(Issue a File -> SaveAs in Adobe Acrobat Pro will correct this), Missing Hidden Text (text are non-
searchable) 
 
Please have submitter convert tiff files to PDFs and while correcting the pdf files, could you also 
please have the submitter unzip the .ZIP files, placing the unzipped files into a folder. 
 
Also, please note  .ace files are not permitted and cannot be processed and please do not include 
duplicate files but be sure that the single file is in PDF format. 
 
Please contact the licensee to obtain new CD(s) that is accessible with PDF’s that conforms to the 
document submittal guidance that is listed on the external NRC website.  I'm sending back to you, 
Jerry Hale, the whole package.  Please send the resubmittal package down to me to process @ OP1-
36.  If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at x6781. 
 
Thanks, 
Stephen Mead 
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